

# Minutes P802.3bz Architecture AdHoc meeting 23 Feb 2016

Prepared by Peter Jones

## Proposed Agenda:

1. Agenda/Admin Peter Jones

## Presentations posted at:

<http://grouper.ieee.org/groups/802/3/NGEBASET/public/archadhoc/index.html>

## Agenda/Admin Peter Jones:

Meeting began at 9:05pst

1. Reviewed the Attendance information related to the ad hoc.
2. Asked if we needed to review patent policy, no one requested review.
3. Reminded participants to indicate full names and employer/affiliation correctly for the meeting minutes.
4. Presented the proposed agenda.
  - a. Approved without objection.

## Presentations/Discussion.

### 802.3bz2.5G Impedance Balance Specification – Amrik Bains

- Should the contributions of different components be defined in the spec?
  - No, 802.3bz only defines at certain test points. There is a difference between what the standard defines, and what implementers need to work out.
  - How can component implementers work out what they need? Interesting discussion – but in the tradition of BASE-T, this is beyond scope of 802.3bz.

### Other Discussion/Observations:

- 802.3bz Editor made the offer to assist commenters with draft comments to improve proposed text/text location etc.

Meeting closed – 9:30am

## Attendees (from Webex + emails)

Name	Affiliation	Attended 2/23
Alex Lin	MediaTek	y
Amrik Bains	Cisco	y
Anna An	Foxconn	y
Bob Wagner	Panduit	y
Brett McClellan	Marvell	y
Brian Bucmeier	Bel Fuse	y
Dave Hess	Cord Data	y
Dieter Schicketanz	Leoni Kerpen/ University of Reutlingen	y
George Zimmerman	CME - Commscope, Aquantia, Linear tech	y
Hossein Sedarat	Aquantia	y
Jacky Chang	HPE	y
Kamal Dalmia	Aquantia	y
Matt Schumacher	Berk-Tek	y
Mike Klempa	UNH-IOL	y
Peter Jones	Cisco	y
Peter Wu	Marvell	y
Steve Sedio	Acon	y
Tuan Khuu	Bel Fuse	y
Attendee count		17